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EXPLANATION OF TENDER DOCUMENTATION 
 

within the meaning of Section 98 (3) of the Act No 134/2016, on public procurement, as amended 
(hereinafter the “Act”) 

 
 

Name of public contract: 
 

DELIVERY OF MOBILE CAMERAS AND PROVISION OF RELATED SERVICES 
 

Above-the-threshold public delivery contract,  
open procedure (hereinafter the “Public Contract”) 

 
 

Reference number: VZ_2020_A48 
 

 
ID Question Explanation 

1 Is it necessary to deliver the Declaration of 
Conformity or other documents? 

Explained. 

The selected supplier will be obliged to meet the 
conditions of the contract, the binding model of 
which is part of the tender documentation. 

The contracting authority states in paragraph 
2.4 of Annex No. 2 to the tender documentation 
that the goods must fully comply with legal 
regulations and technical standards applicable 
to them in the Czech Republic, regardless of the 
originator of such regulation, including 
applicable EU law. How this condition will be 
documented by the supplier is up to the 
supplier. 

It is not necessary for the supplier to attach a 
declaration of conformity to each product 
supplied at the same time, but he must be able 
to demonstrate that he complies with the 
relevant regulations if requested to do so. 

2 Must the device cover meet some specifications, 
certifications with respect to the material used or 

shape? 

Explained. 

The contracting authority states in paragraph 
1.3 of Annex No. 1 to the tender documentation 
that the quality of the images and the service life 
of the cameras must not be adversely affected 
by the effects of shocks and vibrations caused by 
the normal operation of the vehicle. How this 
condition will be documented by the supplier is 
up to the supplier. 

3 Must the device holder meet some specifications, 
certification with respect to the material used 

Explained, the previously explained 
requirements amended. 
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or shape? The contracting entity stipulates that a non-
invasive procedure must be used for mounting 
on the dashboard or windscreen of the vehicle, 
ie it is not possible to drill or otherwise 
mechanically interfere with the vehicle to use 
the holder. Gluing the holder is permissible. The 
contracting authority has no other requirements 
for the holder. 

4 Must all fasteners be delivered for solid mounting 
with the holder connection to the dashboard? If 
so, the contracting authority must specify the 
exact installation location andrequired connection 
to the dashboard. 

In the event that the supplier decides to offer a 
solution consisting in gluing the holder, he is 
obliged to supply the goods with the 
appropriate amount of glue and aids for its 
application. 

See also the answer to question 3. 

5 Must all necessary tools (screwdriver, key, etc.) 
supplied with the holder for convenient 
installation if standard fasteners will be used? 

No. 

Please see the response to questions No. 3 and 
4. 

6 Is there a weight limit for the whole system? Explained. 

The contracting authority does not set any 
weight restrictions for the subject of the public 
contract. However, the contracting authority 
points out that goods must be delivered that will 
enable the purpose of this public contract to be 
fulfilled. 

7 The E-ZAK system wrote me that additional 
questions were submitted late, but they may be by 
law submitted no later than 3 working days before 
the end of the selection procedure. Is this an E-ZAK 
error? 

Explained. 

The E-ZAK system correctly evaluated the 
deadline for submitting the request for 
explanation of the tender documentation, see 
Section 98 (3) in connection with Section 98 (1a) 
of the Act. 

 
In connection with changes in the tender documentation which, in the opinion of the contracting 
authority may allow more participants to tender, the contracting authority extends the deadline for 
submission of tenders until 8 June 2020 until 12:00 (noon). 
 
 
In Prague on 5 May 2020 
 
 
 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Ing. Jan Paroubek 
in charge of the state enterprise 
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